Nur Alam

Digital marketing & content creator



About me

I am a content writer and editor who has experinces in handling content research, proofreading, and creative writing. I am ambitious, passionate, persistence, and hardwork person who has an eager in learning something new.I have practical knowledge both on page & off page SEO. I have a huge experience in digital marketing and content creating.

Work Experiences

Tontri agency

Content Writer Senior 2022 - present

- Writing and proofreading the prerelease articles in the website
- Research 50+ trending keywords within a day
- SEO-friendly article is published by my client.

Tontri agency

Content Writer Intern 2018-2021

- Writing 5+ SEO friendly articles within a day
- Above 20 post per day Social media content post

Education

National University 2009-2010 Master of English Literature GPA 3.08

National University 2004-2005
Bachelor of English
Literature
GPA 3.00

Personal Skills

Creative writing

SEO related content creation

Instagram marketing

Quora Marketing

Social media marketing

Data entry

Contacts

Phone Number: 01713710137 Mobile Number: +8801713710137 Email: nuralam46312@gmail.com